Tan, Alxson JTT:EX

From: Glumac, Rick .17 .

Sent: November 2, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTST:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Re: PNWER Winter Mtg - Registration List

No concerns. Usually it’s a much smaller meeting.

Rick

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2018, at 11:05 AM, Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi PS Glumac,

I'd like to flag to you that there are currently 41 registered (now 42, with you included), for the PNWER
Winter meeting.

Do you have any concerns with this turnout? If not, IGRS will proceed with preparing necessary
materials for you at the meeting.

Best,

Alyson

From: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Sent: November 2, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PNWER Winter Mtg - Registration List

Top of Form

2vent Title: PNWER 2018 Economic Leadership Forum
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Nicole Vinette

Manager, International Relations
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Government of British Columbia

Office: 1-778-698-8881
Cell: 1-250-415-5681

E-mail: Nicole.Vinette @gov.bc.ca
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Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

From: Glumac, Rick 817

Sent: November 13, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTST:EX

Subject: Re: 142597 Incoming - Invitation for Minster Ralston to JABC TechWorks
Sure.

Rick

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 13, 2018, at 8:59 AM, Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning,
I’'ve attached a document sent by JABC on their impact on students, for you to get more information.

With your speaking notes, we’d provide further background on the org. From what | hear, they
anticipate quite a bit of media pick-up on this event and it is quite a well-known org.

Okay to accept?

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: November 7, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>; Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX
<Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 142597 Incoming - Invitation for Minster Ralston to JABC TechWorks

Hi Alyson and Torey,

Minister Ralston was confirmed to speak at this event on December 5™ here in Victoria but will now be
travelling out of province on Ministerial business. He would like to defer this to PS Glumac. Lori from
GCPE has been working on the SN for MBR and | have let her know that we will now be providing
regrets and deferring to PSG.

Thank you,

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-387-9133 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

From: Sheila Biggers <sheila.biggers@jabc.org>
Sent: August 22, 2018 5:02 PM
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To: Minister, JTT JTT:EX <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Little, Christine JTT:EX <Christine.Little@gov.bc.ca>; Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX
<Christine.Albrecht@gov.bc.ca>; Brita Harrison Brooke <brita@bhbstrategies.com>; Rosine Hage-
Moussa <rosine.hage-moussa@jabc.org>

Subject: 142597 Incoming - Invitation for Minster Ralston to JABC TechWorks

Dear Minister Ralston,

JABC is bringing TechWorks to Victoria in December, and we would be delighted if you could address
the students that day. Please see the attached email for details. | hope to see you there!

Best regards,
Sheila

Sheila M. Biggers, MPA
President & CEO | 604.688.3887 x. 225 | sheila.biggers@jabc.org

We’'re on a mission to inspire and prepare youth to succeed in a global economy.

JA British Columbia | jabc.ca | jabc-community.org | businesslaureatesbc.org
Follow JABC on: Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook | Google+ | YouTube | Flickr | SoundCloud

<JABC TechWorks Invitation - Minister Ralston.pdf>
<JABC Imapct 2018.pdf>
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Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Subject: FW: For Approval ASAP: Revised Draft PNWER Statement on Steel & Alum Tariffs

From: Glumac, Rick

Sent: November 14, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: For Approval ASAP: Revised Draft PNWER Statement on Steel & Alum Tariffs

I’'m not able to see tracked changes.

Rick Glumac

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2018, at 2:34 PM, Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX <Nicole.Vinette@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Parliamentary Secretary,

Please find attached for your approval the revised draft PNWER statement on steel and aluminum
tariffs that was discussed during yesterday’s Executive Committee meeting. We have left the tracked
changes in for ease of reference.

This revised version has now been reviewed and approved by our Assoc. DM, Pierrette Maranda. If you
would like any additional edits made before | send it to Brandon Hardenbrook of PNWER, please let me
know. As you will recall, PNWER requested feedback from each of the jurisdictions on this draft
statement by end of business today.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

~Nicole

Nicole Vinette

Manager, International Relations
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Government of British Columbia

Office: 1-778-698-8881
Cell: 1-250-415-5681
E-mail: Nicole.Vinette@gov.bc.ca
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<Nov 14 2018_DRAFT PNWER Statement on tariffs_BC edits.docx>
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Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

From: Glumac, Rick -s.17

Sent: November 15, 2018 1:00 PM
To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTST:EX
Subject: Re: Upgrade Govt in BC

Sure, it’s good to know about new offices opening.
Rick
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 15, 2018, at 12:49 PM, Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi PS Glumac,

I am wondering if you are interested in taking this meeting. Just so you know we already have a digital
approvals system in place in government (the system is called eApprovals).

Please let me know your thoughts.
Best,

Alyson

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ben Sanders <ben@proofgov.com>
Date: November 15, 2018 at 12:24:17 PM PST
To: nicole.vinette@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Upgrade Govt in BC

Nicole,

Great to meet in Whitehorse @ PNWER today. Thanks for suggesting we schedule a
follow-up with Mr. Glumac.

Looks like the legislature is sitting next week so | could be in Victoria (best days are
Tues-Thurs but flexible) or alternatively in Vancouver if other engagements take the PS

there instead.

Next window for me would either be late December or early January (so hopefully we
can make next week work!).

Thanks!
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Ben

BACKGROUND:
I've co-founded 2 venture-backed tech startups in Silicon Valley including Clearbanc
which raised $92M last week.

Now I'm building PROOF to digitize approvals within Government. The Yukon Cabinet is
using our platform and we're expanding govt-wide (already live in 2 departments).

We're opening an office soon in Victoria and would love to connect.

Benjamin Sanders
Proof, CFO
867.332.6666
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Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

From: Glumac, Rick <817 B

Sent: November 20, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX
Subject: Re: 1QBit

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
I would like to have this meeting.

Rick Glumac

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2018, at 2:53 PM, Glumac.MLA, Rick <Rick.Glumac.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Ernest Yee [mailto:eyee@mitacs.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Glumac.MLA, Rick <Rick.Glumac.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>
Cc: Deepak Kaura <deepak.kaura@ 1gbit.com>
Subject: 1QBit

Rick:

I would like to introduce you by email to Dr. Deepak Kaura, Chief Medical Officer of 1QBit, a leading

quantum computing software company headquartered in Vancouver.

| suggested that Deepak meet with you because you are the Parliamentary Secretary for Technology
and Chair of the Select Standing Committee on Health in the BC Legislature and Deepak is looking at

using quantum computing to analyze health data.
Thank you so much.

Regards,
Ernest

Ernest Yee
Senior Advisor, Partnerships

Mitacs

Suite 301, Technology Enterprise Facility
University of British Columbia

6190 Agronomy Road

Vancouver, BC, V6T 173

Ph: 604.822.4046
Email: eyee@mitacs.ca
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Web: www.mitacs.ca

Connect with us! Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn

Sign up to receive Mitacs news!

Inspiring innovation / Inspirer I'innovation
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Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

From: Glumac, Rick $-17

Sent: November 22, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX
Cc: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Lunch event Dec 5th
Yes!

Let’s do it!

Rick

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 22, 2018, at 1:51 PM, Kesteven, Torey <Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Rick,

Just got a call from the Speaker’s office about a lunch event that is occurring Wed, Dec 5" — same day as
the TechWorks event. It will be at noon in the building and is to acknowledge Guy Black’s work to
commemorate Korean War veterans.

If you want to go I'd need to get you on an earlier Helijet and we’d potentially have to move the PNWER
call. But hey, then you’d be coming for more than one event!

Let me know your thoughts, included some info about Guy Black below.

Guy Black
Port Moody, British Columbia

<image001.jpg>

Mr. Black is a Canadian Forces Veteran (Reserves) who volunteers considerable time
to commemoration within the Veteran community. In 2008, he was instrumental in
organizing the largest Korean War Commemorative event which was held at the
Burnaby Village Museum in Burnaby, British Columbia.

Mr. Black also successfully arranged for free admission to the Burnaby Village Museum
that same day. In the past, free admission was only permitted on Canada Day, so this
was a triumph. In previous years, Mr. Black made arrangements for smaller but similar
ceremonies in the City of Port Moody, where he organized several commemorative
events attracting thousands of visitors, including displays of period military vehicles and
artefacts. Mr. Black arranged for more than 25 groups and organizations to setup
displays and participate. He had pipe bands and open and closing ceremonies which
made the events an overwhelming success. Mr. Black also arranged for Veterans,
dignitaries and VIPs to be transported in period, military vehicles from the museum to
an event in Burnaby Central Park at the new Korea Monument which was unveiled in
2007. Mr. Black was also successful in lobbying the Provincial Government to proclaim
July 27th as Korea Veterans Day in British Columbia and was the author of the
proclamation.
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<image002.png>Torey Kesteven| Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-7205| Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

Page 13 of 13 JTT-2018-87967



